TOC0189916

Message

From: Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHOUGHTON]

Sent: 7/24/2012 8:58:04 PM

To: Larry Irwin [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=lirwin]; Marjory Leonard [/O=TOC/OU=First
Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mleonard]; Sara Almas [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative
Group/cn=Recipients/cn=salmas]

CC: Dave McNalty [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=dmcnalty]

Subject: Re: Central Park

Larry:

I think you are right. Joe did mention getting some help which Marjory is doing by using the architects to help site the ice
pads.

AL N £ N N N N 00 N N P N 8 8 80 80 80 8 8 30 80 80 80 8 80 NI 80 8T NI NS 2 NS T

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

From: Larry Irwin

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 08:42 PM

To: Ed Houghton; Marjory Leonard; Sara Almas
Cc: Dave McNalty

Subject: RE: Central Park

Ed,

I concur DM Lloyd had an issue involving David Wood or similar at this point.
I believe he referenced the current Labyrinth issue and the perception of David’s premature involvement with some
other Councillors.

For what is worth.... I also got the impression that the DM (and likely others on Council) were really looking for us to
utilize the information we already have from previous studies and reports. Including the new sprung building info in
conjunction with our in house staff (GIS/Planning/ Parks& Rec. and Engineering) to come up with a very good thumbnail
concept and costing for Aug 27" report to Council.

At that point if it is truly accepted by Council then we will need to have formal design building work undertaken.

Larry

From: Ed Houghton

Sent: July-24-12 8:17 PM

To: Marjory Leonard; Larry Irwin; Sara Almas
Cc: Dave McNalty

Subject: Re: Central Park

Marjory:
| think there may be two things:
The first is we need to have the operational information for the bricks and mortar building and the structural steel

building (actually I'm not sure where this building fits into the equation but | may have missed it). Secondly | think that
the DM was pretty clear that he didn't want David Wood working on anything at this time.
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TOC0189916

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

From: Marjory Leonard

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 05:03 PM
To: Ed Houghton; Larry Irwin; Sara Almas
Cc: Dave McNalty

Subject: Central Park

Follow up FYI...

| just talked to Dave and asked him to continue with WGD on the following items:

- Redrawing the schematics to save the ball diamonds in the north east and south west locations

- Redrawing the schematics to save the ball diamond in the south west and the south east (we can price or
estimate the costs to bring this up to regulation)

- Pricing a bricks and mortar building that would be a phase 1 of a two pad configuration plus estimating the
operating costs

- Pricing a pre-fabricated steel structure that would be phase 1 of a two pad configuration plus estimating
the operating costs

- Leave the Sprung building pricing for now until the Management Team and Dave McNalty can meet with
the Sprung people. Once we have the pricing and operating costs for the buildings from WGD, somebody
(Ed, Dave, Dave and the Mgmt Team) will contact Sprung to get pricing to ensure that we are comparing
apples to apples

- WGD will continue with the requested work on the EBMA

- Dave, JP, Wendy and potentially Dave Wood will work on Heritage Park and enclosing the outdoor pool

- We will not ask for any further work to be done in relation to any pool amenities at Central Park.

I think this covers it all. Dave if | missed anything please let me know.

Mar;j



